

CENTRAL COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT  
BYLAW NO. 496

---

Being a bylaw to repeal the Centennial Pool Regulation Bylaw No. 488, Centennial Pool Rates and Charges 2019 and replace with Bylaw Centennial Pool Rates and Charges 2020.

---

WHEREAS the Board of Directors of the Central Coast Regional District is authorized, by section 225 of the Local Government Act, 2015 and section 122 of the Community Charter to exercise powers by bylaw or resolution, and accordingly;

AND WHEREAS the Board may fix and charge fees for admission or use of the Centennial Swimming Pool;

AND WHEREAS it is deemed necessary to amend these fees from time to time;

AND WHEREAS the world, Canada and British Columbia are experiencing a pandemic;

AND WHEREAS it is anticipated Centennial Pool will reopen for the 2020 season with limited service in accordance with the COVID-19 pandemic BC Restart Plan guidance;

NOW THEREFORE, the board of directors for the Central Coast Regional District, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:

1. Bylaw 488 cited as the "Centennial Pool Rates and Charges No. 488, 2019." is hereby repealed.
2. The Centennial Swimming Pool is hereby authorized to be open during such periods as may be accommodated in light of the global pandemic in accordance with the Centennial Pool COVID-19 safety plan:

June 15 to September 30<sup>TH</sup>; seven days a week, 7:00 am to 9:00 pm.

3. The admission fees and user rates as set out hereunder are hereby authorized and fixed for the Hagensborg Centennial Swimming Pool:

General Admission Fees:	Per Swim:	
Preschool (under 7)	\$ 3.50	GST not applicable
Youth (7-14)	\$ 3.50	GST not applicable
Adults (15 -59)	\$ 4.75	Includes GST
Seniors (60 and over)	\$ 3.75	Includes GST
Family (2 adults and 4 youth)	\$ 15.50	Includes GST
Bulk purchases of 12 admissions for the cost of 10 without guarantee of service		

## Fees continued...

**Programs**

Private rental (11-30) user	\$ 110.00/hour	Includes GST
Private rental (over 30) users	\$135.00/hour	Includes GST
Red Cross Lessons	\$ 50.00/session	Includes GST
Private Lessons	\$ 25.00/half hour	Includes GST
Semi Private	\$ 20.00/half hour	Includes GST
Summer Camp	\$140.00/week	Includes GST
Summer Camp – day rate	\$ 50.00/day	Includes GST
Staff Assistance for Young Children	\$ 15.00/hour	Includes GST
Other	Determined by the Pool Commission due to variable costs.	

4. The Pool Commission reserves the right to charge a deposit on all program bookings listed above under “Programs”. Those bookings that cancel will forfeit their deposit.
5. The Pool Commission reserves the right to refuse bookings on the basis of COVID-19 response needs and compliance with CCRD emergency directives and the Centennial Pool COVID-19 safety plan.
6. No person shall, except upon written authorization of the Central Coast Regional District, enter upon or use the Hagensborg Centennial Pool outside the periods or times of its opening.
7. Any person who violates any of the provisions of this bylaw shall, upon summary conviction thereof, be subject to a penalty not exceeding One Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00).
8. This Bylaw may be cited for all purposes as “Centennial Pool Rates and Charges Bylaw No., 2020”.

READ A FIRST TIME THIS	11th day of	June, 2020
READ A SECOND TIME THIS	11th day of	June, 2020
READ A THIRD TIME THIS	11th day of	June, 2020

ADOPTED this 11th day of June, 2020

---

 Chair

---

 Acting Chief Administrative Officer

I hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of Bylaw, cited as "Central Coast Regional District Centennial Pool Regulation Bylaw No., 2020".

---

Chief Administrative Officer

CENTRAL COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT  
BYLAW NO. 488496

Being a bylaw to repeal the Centennial Pool Regulation Bylaw No. 480488496, Centennial Pool Rates and Charges 2018-2019 and replace with Bylaw 488496 Centennial Pool Rates and Charges 2019-2020.

WHEREAS the Board of Directors of the Central Coast Regional District is authorized, by section 225 of the Local Government Act, 2015 and section 122 of the Community Charter to exercise powers by bylaw or resolution, and accordingly:-

AND WHEREAS the Board may fix and charge fees for admission or use of the Centennial Swimming Pool;

AND WHEREAS it is deemed necessary to amend these fees from time to time;

AND WHEREAS the world, Canada and British Columbia are experiencing a pandemic;

AND WHEREAS it is anticipated Centennial Pool will reopen for the 2020 season with limited service in accordance with the COVID-19 pandemic BC Restart Plan guidance;

NOW THEREFORE, the board of directors for the Central Coast Regional District, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:

1. Bylaw 480488496 cited as the "Centennial Pool Rates and Charges No. 480488496, 2018-2019." is hereby repealed.
2. The Centennial Swimming Pool is hereby authorized to be open during such periods as are specified hereunder may be accommodated in light of the global pandemic in accordance with the Centennial Pool COVID-19 safety plan:

May 1<sup>ST</sup> June 15 to September 30<sup>TH</sup>; seven days a week, 7:00 am to 9:00 pm.

3. The admission fees and user rates as set out hereunder are hereby authorized and fixed for the Hagensborg Centennial Swimming Pool:

<b>General Admission Fees:</b>	<b>Per Swim:</b>	
Preschool (under 7)	\$ 3.50	GST not applicable
Youth (7-14)	\$ 3.50	GST not applicable
Adults (15 -59)	\$ 4.75	Includes GST
Seniors (60 and over)	\$ 3.75	Includes GST
Family (2 adults and 4 youth)	\$ 15.50	Includes GST
<u>Bulk purchases of 12 admissions for the cost of 10 without guarantee of service</u>		

<b>Monthly Pass Fees:</b>	<b>Per Month:</b>	
Preschool (under 7)	\$ 35.00	GST not applicable
Youth (7-14)	\$ 35.00	GST not applicable
Adults (15-59)	\$ 47.50	Includes GST

Senior (60 and over)	\$ 37.75	Includes GST
Family (2 adults and 4 youth)	\$ 155.00	Includes GST

Season Pass Fees:	Per Season	
Preschool (under 7)	\$ 70.00	GST not applicable
Youth (7-14)	\$ 70.00	GST not applicable
Adults (15-59)	\$ 95.00	Includes GST
Senior (60 and over)	\$ 75.50	Includes GST
Family (2 adults and 4 youth)	\$310.00	Includes GST

Central Coast Regional District

Bylaw No. 488, 2019

Fees continued...

**Programs**

Private rental (11-30) user	\$ 110.00/hour	Includes GST
Private rental (over 30) users	\$135.00/hour	Includes GST
Red Cross Lessons	\$ 50.00/session	Includes GST
Private Lessons	\$ 25.00/half hour	Includes GST
Semi Private	\$ 20.00/half hour	Includes GST
Summer Camp	\$140.00/week	Includes GST
Summer Camp – day rate	\$ 50.00/day	Includes GST
Staff Assistance for Young Children	\$ <del>15</del> 15.00/hour	Includes GST

Other Determined by the Pool Commission due to variable costs.

- 4. The Pool Commission reserves the right to charge a deposit on all program bookings listed above under "Programs". Those bookings that cancel will forfeit their deposit.
- 4.5. The Pool Commission reserves the right to refuse bookings on the basis of COVID-19 response needs and compliance with CCRD emergency directives and the Centennial Pool COVID-19 safety plan.
- 5.6. No person shall, except upon written authorization of the Central Coast Regional District, enter upon or use the Hagensborg Centennial Pool outside the periods or times of its opening ~~as specified in Section 3.~~
- 6.7. Any person who violates any of the provisions of this bylaw shall, upon summary conviction thereof, be subject to a penalty not exceeding One Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00).
- 7.8. This Bylaw may be cited for all purposes as "Centennial Pool Rates and Charges Bylaw No. ~~488, 2019~~2020".

READ A FIRST TIME THIS  
READ A SECOND TIME THIS

~~14th~~ 11th day of ~~March~~ June, ~~2019~~2020  
14th 11th day of ~~March~~ June, ~~2019~~2020

READ A THIRD TIME THIS ~~14th~~11th day of ~~March~~June, ~~2019~~2020

ADOPTED this ~~29th~~11th day of ~~March~~June, ~~2019~~2020

\_\_\_\_\_  
Chair

\_\_\_\_\_  
~~Acting~~ Chief Administrative Officer

I hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of Bylaw ~~488496~~, cited as "Central Coast Regional District Centennial Pool Regulation Bylaw No. ~~488496~~, ~~2019~~2020".

\_\_\_\_\_  
Chief Administrative Officer